
 

St. Lucie Public Schools 

Purchasing Department 
9461 Brandywine Lane 
Port St Lucie, FL 34986 
Voice – (772) 429-3980   

SUPERINTENDENT 

E. Wayne Gent 

 

 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

January 5, 2022 

TO:  All Prospective Proposers 

FROM:  Kim Albritton  

  Director Financial Operations  

 

RE:  RFP 22-15 Summer Extended Learning - Math 

ADDENDUM 1 TO RFP 22-15 

This addendum is issued as a part of the aforementioned RFP.  The changes incorporated herein are an 

amendment to and supersede those conditions shown in the original solicitation.  The Proposer shall 

acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing this form and returning with their submittal. Failure to 

do so may subject Proposer to disqualification. 

 
Q1. What would be the hours that the students would attend the summer program? Would students have 

access to computers?  

A1.  Hours have not been determined at this time. Yes, students will have access to computers.  

Q2. We have an extended learning program that can include ELA alone, Math alone, or both ELA and Math. 

Should we separate the ELA from the Math and submit two bids? Or is there a way to submit a single, 

combined ELA/Math narrative and pricing?  

A2.  Please submit for each subject area independently. 

Q3. Do you need three questionnaires returned and also a recommendation letter? Or is the questionnaire 

instead of a letter? 

A3. No, three references are required. Vendors may use either format. 

Q4. Do the questionnaires need to be from districts in Florida? 

A4. No. 
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**** RFP DUE DATE IS January 18, 2022, 3:00 P.M... ****. 

 
___________________________________________________    _________________________________________ 

Name (Please Print)          Company Name 

__________________________________________________________   ________________________    

Signature (Authorized Representative of Company)     Date 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in s. 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 

other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings 

under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.  (Note: Florida Statutes 120.57(3) and School Board Policy 7.701 contain 

entire procedure for filing). 


